May 7, 2012

Eric H. Livingston, Program Administrator
NPDES Stormwater Section

Florida Department of Environment Protection
Bob Martinez Center

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re:  Response to Palm Beach County Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Storm (MS4)
NPDES Permit No. FLS00018
Year 1, Cycle 3 Annual Report Comments — Request for Additional Information
North Palm Beach RAI on Year 1 Third Term report PA#1050.10

Dear Mr. Livingston:

The Village of North Palm Beach NPDES stormwater management program budget
information is in the table below:

Budget Expenditures
2" Term Year 8 $ 442,405.48 $ 467,688.04
3" Term Year 1 $ 443, 419.25 $ 612,806.02
3" Term Year 2 $ 489,336.60 in Progress

As show in the above table there is no substantial decrease in the budget from year to
year. However actual expenditures fluctuated from year to year based on maintenance
activities and availability of funds.

More important is in fact that all of North Palm Beach activities associated with the
NPDES stormwater management programs for year 2 are being funded.

Sincerely,

Jorge Santos
Streets/Grounds Supervisor



